

Curriculum Vitae di:

Ing. Antonio Danieli
Director-General
Fondazione "Marino Golinelli"
Via Giovanni Amendola 12
40121 - Bologna
Tel. +39 051 0251001
Fax +39 051 389929
golinellifondazione.org
facebook.com/fondazione.golinelli
twitter.com/_AntonioDanieli

Short description

Antonio Danieli was born in Faenza, Ravenna on July 30, 1974.
He graduated in Management Engineering at the University of Bologna.
He worked for 5 years as a management consultant at Andersen Consulting (now Accenture SpA) and then in BAS KPMG SpA.
In 2005 he obtained a Master in Management of Social Enterprises, Non Profit and Cooperative Enterprises at SDA Bocconi and he has collaborated with the HUMAN MIND Foundation in Milan (field of action: child and youth disease).
He became then Director of the "Nomisma Third Sector" Foundation (from 2005 to 2009) where he expanded his knowledge - acquired earlier in the economic, managerial and entrepreneurial fields - coordinating and participating at several research projects at national and international level.
He has worked on sustainability and social responsibility and on environmental education.
He has skills on fields of training and education, culture, welfare, health, migrations and social and economic development working with central governments and local administrations, enterprises and third sector organizations.
In July 2009 he became Secretary General of Fondazione Marino Golinelli - now he is Director General - where he works on education, training and promotion of culture (scientific and humanistic) through coordination of innovative multi-year projects at the national level and through the management of permanent education and training centers in order to promote the culture and creativity, with special emphasis on youth and schools.

Work experiences - Summary

- From March 2012 - Member of the National Board
Assifero
- From December 2011 - Member of Advisory Board
Fondazione Andrea Bocelli
- From April 2011 - Director-General
Marino Golinelli Foundation
- July 2009 – April 2011 - Secretary-General
Marino Golinelli Foundation
- October 2005 – July 2009 - Executive Director
Nomisma Third Sector Foundation (now Foundation for Economy and Social
Responsibility - FERS)
- February 2005 – September 2005 - Senior Consultant
Nomisma Third Sector Foundation (now Foundation for Economy and Social
Responsibility - FERS)
- October 2001 – January 2004 - Senior Consultant
KPMG Advisory
- June 2000 – September 2001- Consultant
Accenture

Education

- 2004 – 2005 SDA Bocconi
Master NP&COOP, Management
- 1993 – 2000 ALMA MATER Università di Bologna
University degree, Engineering & Management